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Department of Energy X 3 . 4 3 2 

Oak Ridge Operations Office 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 
August 31, 1995 

- Raymond Coss 
90 Avenue C 
Lo& NJ 07644 

_- MAYWOOD SITE - SCHEDULE FOR CLEANUP AT YOUR PROPER’IY 

Dear Mr. Coss: 

I want to thank you for the cooperation you have afforded us throughout the planning period for the 
environmental cleanup work at your property. The planning has incorporated a lot of effort by many 
dedicated people, but none more important than you, the property owner. I realize that our work can be 
a disturbance, but I hope our interactions have been as pleasant as possible. 

- The Department of Energy has recently forwarded its schedule for the upcoming residential cleanups to 
the Tri-Borough and County Thorium Coalition, which includes representatives from the boroughs of 

- Maywood and Lodi, and from Rochelle Park Township. Based on the Coalition’s understanding of 
community concerns and priorities, the group has worked with DOE to lay out a sequence for the 
cleanups. Also driving the schedule are several engineering and geographic considerations that are 
critical to the long-term success of the cleanup. The sequence of cleanups has been carefully planned to 
ensure that once a property is addressed recontamination will not occur. 

- Under the proposed schedule, your property will be in the first group to be addressed as part of our 
residential work. Cleanup at your property will probably take place during falI of 1995, depending on 
funding and the pace of the work. 

_- Following the cleanup, the property wiU be restored to the condition it was in prior to our work to the 
extent possible. You will also be issued a letter by DOE stating that the work is done and that your 
property is released with no radiological restrictions. - 

Again, I and all of us on the New Jersey project extend our sincere thanks to you for the cooperation you 
have provided throughout our work. - 
I hope this information is helpful. Please feel free to give me a call at (615) 576-5724 if I can assist you 
further, or call the local DOE Public Information Office at (201) 843-7466. We also have a toll-free - information line. CaIl l-800-253-9759 and leave a message; we will return your call promptly. 

Sincerely, 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 
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-.. MAYWOOD SITE - CLEANUP SCHEDULE, Letters from Cange dated August 31, 1995 

Distribution without maps: 

.- Mildred Kocher 
136 West Central Avenue 
Maywood, NJ 7607 

- 

.-. 

Ballod Associates 
96 Park Way 
Rochelle Park, NJ 07662 

Michael and Violanda Contillo 
7 Branca Court 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

Mr. Peter Scanel 
200 Brookdale Street 
Maywood, NJ 07607 

Vincent DiVita 
62 Trudy Drive 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

Sokol Shala 
108 Avenue E 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

- Ronald Feder 
113 Avenue E 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

- 

NJ Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Electrical Engineering 
Magic Project Field Office 
114 Essex St. 
Rochelle Park, NJ 07662 

-.. 

Raymond Coss 
90 Avenue C 
Lodi, NJ 07644 , _ -1 . .4 

Oldrich Balvin 
79 Avenue B 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
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Department of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations Off ice 

P.O. Box 2001 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831- 8723 

August 31, 1995 

Abdehnoty and Naima Elazab 
16 Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

MAYWOOD SITE - SCHEDULE FOR CLEANUP AT YOUR PROPERTY 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Elazab: 

I want to thank you for the cooperation you have afforded us throughout the planning period for the 
environmental cleanup work at your property. The planning has incorporated a lot of effort by many 
dedicated people, but none more important than you, the property owner. I realize that our work can 
be a disturbance, but I hope our interactions have been as pleasant as possible. 

The Department of Energy has recently forwarded its schedule for the upcoming residential cleanups 
to the Tri-Borough and County Thorium Coalition, which includes representatives from the boroughs 
of Maywood and Lodi, and from Rochelle Park Township. Based on the Coalition’s understanding of 
community concerns and priorities, the group has worked with DOE to lay out a sequence for the 
cleanups. Also driving the schedule are several engineering and geographic considerations that are 
critical to the long-term success of the cleanup. The sequence of cleanups has been carefully planned 
to ensure that once a property is addressed, recontamination will not occur. 

Under the proposed schedule, your property will be in the first group to be addressed as part of our 
residential work. Cleanup at your property will probably take place during summer of 1996, 
depending on funding and the pace of the work. We will schedule a meeting with you prior to 
cleanup to discuss detailed plans. 

Following the cleanup, the property will be restored to the condition it was in prior to our work to the 
extent possible. You will also be issued a letter by DOE stating that the work is done and that your 
property is released with no radiological restrictions. 

I have enclosed a drawing that depicts the areas on your property where we will need to concentrate 
our cleanup efforts. The drawing was generated using information we obtained in March when we 
came to your house to take soil samples. As you can see, the areas of contamination have been 
refined since the 1986 characterization effort. This refmement is based primarily on the data we 
collected in March which utilized more advanced radiation measurement technology. 

If you wish to see an entire copy of the technical memorandum that contains the raw dam collected 
during the March sampling effort, please give us a call at the local DOE Public Information Office at 
(201) 843-7466. Copies of the document are at the office, which is located at 55 West Pleasant 
Avenue in Maywood. The document is also part of the project’s Administrative Record, which is 
housed at the Maywood Public Library on Maywood Avenue as welI as at our Information Office. 

Again, I and all of us on the New Jersey project extend our sincere thanks to you for the cooperation 
you have provided throughout our work. 
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Mr. and Mrs. Elazab 2 August 31, 19% 

I hope this information is helpful. Give me a call at (615) 576-5724 if I can assist you further. Or 
call our toll-free information line at l-800-253-9759 and leave a message; we will return your call 
promptly. 

Sincerely, 

- 
A-m CY’ 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoratio Division 

_- Enclosure 
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.- 

- 
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List of Addressees for Letter dated August 31 
SUBJECT: MAYWCGD SITE - SCHEDULE FORcLEANup 

Frank and Carol Bieniek 
26 Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F007.DGN) 

Louis and Rose Jasmine 
6 Branca Court2 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62FOlO.DGN) 

Vincent O'Reilly 
5 Hancock Street 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F015.DGN) 

Anthony and Ellen Cieri 
10 Hancock Street 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F017.DGN) 

Anthony and Maureen Savarese Rachel Frontauria 
11 Branca Court 4 Branca Court 
Lodi, NJ 07644 Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62FOll.DGN) (R62F009.DGN) 

Maria Ingrao 
17 Redstone Lane 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F013.DGN) 

Fiore and Dolores Paluscio 
_- 8 Hancock Street 

Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F018.DGN) 

Joseph Dominic, Borough Manager 
Borough of Lodi 
One Memorial Dirve 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F014.DGN 6 R62F026.DGN) 

Diane Niven 
106 Columbia Lane 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F024.DGN) 

Vincenzo Ruscica 
6 Hancock Street 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F019.DGN) 

Stephen and Ellen Maffei 
18 Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F003.DGN) 

Dennis and Maureen Reilly 
24 Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F006.DGN) 

Abdelmoty and Naima Elazab 
l'd Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F002.DGN) 

, 1995 from Susan Cange 
AZ YOUR PBOPERZY 133840 

Mary Raia 
11 Redstone Lane 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F012.DGN) 

Anthony and UaryAnn Tiago 
2 Branca Court 
Lodi, NJ 01644 
(R62F008.DGN) 

Philip Wagenti 
7 Hancock Street 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F016.DGN) 

Theresa Garb 
99 Garibaldi Avenue 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F025.DGN) 

Stephan and Katherine Ho&ath 
60 Trudy Drive 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F021.DGN) 

Anita Vara 
4 Hancock Street 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F020.DGN) 

John and Diane Bodo 
22.Long Valley Road - 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F005.DGN) 

Constance Pucci 
112 Avenue E 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F023.DGN) 

Mark and Jean Hirsch 
20 Long Valley Road 
Lodi, NJ 07644 
(R62F004.DGN) 
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